Tender Q&A
· The contract duration is set at 12 months with option to review, however the contract value is set as an 18 month period. Should we be quoting and budgeting for 12 months worth of audits or 18 months? Presumably, if 12 months, then the contract fee would be pro-rated accordingly. 
The contract period is 18 months with an option at the end of that period to renew for a further 12 months- the full contract amount for 18 months is £24,750 which would then be £16,500 for a further 12 months. 

· Can you please provide the Terms and Conditions (Annex 3) as this isn’t appended to the original ITT. 
See draft contract in the Attachments sections of the Contracts Finder advert.

· Can you advise how many days your existing internal auditors perform in a year and how many audits this entails? We would also be grateful to provide the schedule of recent audits performed. We would typically select audits in conjunction with you and the starting point would be the number of days and amount of audits you wish us to perform. We would then tailor our approach to cover the more important audit areas within the timescales defined. 
We would expect to have up to 3 audit blocks per year. In practice, last year this equated to 23 days work. Last year the areas of focus were: Budgetary Control, Strategic Planning, Policy planning, Human Resources, Financial Administration, Purchasing and contracting and Risk Management.

· Can you please confirm that where the ITT specifies that the main tender document should not exceed 30 pages, this equates to 60 sides of paper and not 30? 
30 sides of paper. 

· Has any internal audit work already been carried out in 2017/18 and if so what did the reviews cover? Topics covered: HR- absence management, SMT functionality, policy planning, risk management, strategic planning. 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]If possible, please could you provide a copy of the risk register? This is a restricted document. See Annual Report in the Attachments sections of the Contracts Finder advert for overarching information risks and internal audit activities in 16/17

· Is it possible to have a copy of the internal audit 2016/17 Annual Plan and/or Annual Report? Attached

